From: Stephen Sposato [mailto:ssposato@chipublib.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 1:14 PM
To: Steve Berlin
Cc: Baronica Roberson
Subject: CPL recent book donations

Hi, here are the latest. Thanks.

Stephen Sposato 
Manager, Content Curation
400 S. State St. | Chicago IL 60605  | 312 747 4178 
ssposato@chipublib.org 
We recommend: Books | Audio | eBooks | Movies | Music | Kids | Teens

[image: CoverPage]

Dorothy J. Austin donated one copy of her book, Imagine Life Without the Color Black, to the Blackstone branch.

Kate, John and Mary Heneghan donated one copy of their book, Is Number 2 Useless?, to the Roden branch. 

Pete Leki donated one copy of his book, The Fight Between Quiet and Noise, to the Sulzer branch.

Laura Breyer has donated the following titles:
Bubble Gum Brain: 15
Anti-Test Anxiety Society: 15
But It's Just a Game: 3
I Am Jane Goodall: 3
What is Given From the Heart: 1
A Day With Yayah: 1
Baby Shark: 1
The Snowy Nap: 1
What Were You Thinking: 30
Rumor Has It: 4
My Heart is a Compass: 1
B is for Baller: 1
Will You Help Me Fall Asleep: 1
Who Will I Be: 1
Sophie Johnson, Unicorn Expert: 1
I Do Not Like Books Anymore: 1
The Pout-Pout Fish and the Can't Sleep Blues: 1
Stand Tall!: 4
Feel Confident: 4
Dream On: 4
The Boy and the Giant: 3
The Funeral: 1
[bookmark: _GoBack]
image1.jpeg
CHICAGO
PUBLIC
LIBRARY
I




